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With best wishes,

Sincerely

Popatlal Bhopabhai Patel

Chairman & Wholetime Director

(DIN: 00145058)

Chairman's Speech to  Shareholders

Respected Shareholders,

stOn my behalf and on behalf of the Board of Directors, I welcome you all to this 21  Annual General 

Meeting of Company.

I feel honoured and privileged once again to present with you the Annual Report for the F.Y. 2021-22. 

It gives me an opportunity to share my thoughts and the Company's progress during the year as well 

as the way forward. The financial year 2021-22 also was full of challenges and crucial commitments.

Discarding the global challenges, your company continued to carry on business cautiously which 

resulted in to Revenue From Operations of Rs. 604492.30/- thousands and net Profit Rs. 26236.47/- 

thousands during the Financial Year 2021-22.

Success is working together and not a destination, It is with this hope and faith I look forward to your 

continuous confidence in your Company embarking on the next phase of its growth journey.



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

NOTICE

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.        

2.    To declare Final Dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year 2021-22.

3.        

           

3.        

           

4.        4.        
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st 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the company for 
stthe Financial Year ended on 31  March, 2022, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors 

and the Auditors thereon.

st           Notice is hereby given that the 21 Annual General Meeting of the Members of Patels Airflow 
thLimited will be held on Wednesday, 28 Day of September, 2022 at 12.00 p.m. at the Registered 

Office of the company situated at Phase - I, GIDC Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad-382445, 

Gujarat to transact the following business:

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Akash Himanshu Patel, Executive Director (DIN: 08512178)
 who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Bhogilal Ishwarlal Patel, Managing Director (DIN: 00144617),
who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED
CIN: U31909GJ2001PLC039998

Regd.Office: 61, Phase-I, GIDC Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382445, Gujarat

Contact No. : 079- 40200800   E-mail ID : acctpafl@gmail.com   Website : www.patelsairflow.com     

Place : Ahmedabad            
thDate: : 29  August, 2022

                      

 

By the order of Board

For, PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED

Chairman and Wholetime Director

(DIN : 00145058)

POPATLAL BHOPABHAI PATEL



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

NOTES :
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A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT 

A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND PROXY 

NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received by the Company, duly filled, stamped and 

signed, at its Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the Meeting. Proxies submitted on 

behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate 

resolutions/authority, as applicable, issued on be half of the nominating organization.                .

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate 

not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case 

a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than ten percent of the total share 

capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any 

other person or Member.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are 

requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their 

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Brief Profile of Directors seeking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting pursuant to 

Secretarial Standards form integral part of the notice. The Directors have furnished the requisite 

declarations for their appointment/reappointment.

Book Closure : The Company has notified of closure of register of members and share transfer 
st thbooks from Wednesday, 21 September, 2022 to Wednesday, 28  Day of September, 2022 (both 

days inclusive) to determine entitlement of the shareholders to receive dividend for the year 

2021-22 and for the purpose of annual general meeting.

thThe Board of Directors at its meeting held on 29 August, 2022, has recommended a dividend of 

Rs. 3.00 per Equity Share of the face value of Rs. 10/- each. The dividend, if declared at the 

Annual General Meeting, will be paid to those members of the Company, whose names appear in 

the Register of Members or Register of Beneficial Ownership as on record date i.e.Tuesday, 
th th20 September, 2022. The dividend will be payable on or after 30  September, 2022. Members 

are requested to update their bank details with their Depository Participants (DP) to receive the 

amount of dividend quickly.

The dividend, if approved, will be paid by crediting in to the bank account as provided by NSDL 

and CDSL through ECS / NECS / electronic transfer, of those shareholders holding shares in 

electronic form/Demat and having registered relevant bank details. In respect to those 

shareholders holding shares in physical form or in case of ECS / NECS/ electronic payment 

rejected, dividend will be paid by dividend warrants / demand drafts.

Members may opt for the direct credit of dividend / ECS wherein members get the credit of 

dividend directly in their designated bank account. This ensures direct and immediate credit with 
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no chance of loss of bank instrument in transit. To avail this facility, the members are requested to 

update with their DP, the active bank account details including 9 digit MICR code and IFSC code, 

in case the holding is in dematerialized form. In case of shares held in physical form, the said 

details may be communicated to the Company or RTA, by quoting registered folio number and 

attaching photocopy of the cheque leaf of the active bank account along with a self-attested copy 

of the PAN card.

Shareholders may please note that in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 

1961, as amended by and read with the provisions of the Finance Act, 2020, dividend declared 

and paid by the Company with effect from 1st April, 2020, is taxable in the hands of Shareholders 

and the Company is required to deduct tax at source (“TDS”) from dividend paid to the 

Shareholders at the applicable rates.

For Resident Shareholders:

For Resident Shareholders, TDS shall be deducted under Section 194 of the Income Tax Act, 

1961 at rate in force (at present 10.00%) on the amount of Dividend declared and paid by the 

Company during Financial Year 2021-22, provided Permanent Account Number (PAN) is 

registered by the Shareholder.If PAN is not registered, TDS would be deducted at rate in force (at 

present 20% plus applicable surcharge and cess) as per Section 206AA of the Income Tax Act, 

1961.

However, no tax shall be deducted on the Dividend payable to a resident individual if the total 

dividend to be received by such resident individual during the Financial Year 2021-22 does not 

exceed Rs.5,000/- (Rupees Five Thousand Only). Please note that this includes future dividends, 

if any, which may be declared by the Company during the Financial Year 2021-22.

Separately, in cases where a Shareholder provides Form 15G (applicable to any resident person 

other than a company or a firm) / Form 15H (applicable to a resident individual above the age of 

60 years), provided that the eligibility conditions are being met, no TDS shall be deducted.

For Mutual Fund Shareholders:

For Mutual Fund Shareholders, TDS is exempt under Section 10(23D) of the Income Tax Act, 

1961, provided Mutual Funds provide Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) 

Registration / Central Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT) notification and a self-declaration that their 

income is exempt under Section 10(23D) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

For Foreign Institutional Investors (FII) / Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPI):

For Foreign Institutional Investors (FII) / Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPI), tax will be deducted 

under Section 196D of the Income Tax Act, 1961, at applicable rate, including surcharge and 

cess.
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For Other Non-Resident Shareholders :

For Other Non-Resident Shareholders, taxes are required to be withheld in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 195 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, at the rates in force. However, as per 

Section 90 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the Non-Resident Shareholder has the option to be 

governed by the provisions of the Double Tax Avoidance Agreement (DTAA) between India and 

the country of tax residence of the Shareholder, if they are more beneficial to them.

 For this purpose, i.e., to avail the Tax Treaty benefits, the Non-Resident Shareholder is required 

to provide the following:
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Self-attested copy of Tax Residency Certificate (TRC) obtained from the tax authorities of 

the country of which the Shareholder is resident;

Self-declaration in Form 10F;

Self-attested copy of the Permanent Account Number (PAN) Card allotted by the Indian 

Income Tax Authorities;

Self-declaration, certifying the following points :

1.

2.

3.

4.

ii.

iii.

iv.

v.

Shareholder is and will continue to remain a tax resident of the country of its  

residence during the Financial Year 2021-22;

Shareholder is eligible to claim the beneficial DTAA rate for the purposes of tax 

withholding on dividend declared by the Company;

Shareholder has no reason to believe that its claim for the benefits of the DTAA is 

impaired in any manner;

Shareholder is the ultimate beneficial owner of its shareholding in the Company and 

dividend receivable from the Company; and

Shareholder does not have a taxable presence or a permanent establishment in India 

during the Financial Year 2021-22.



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

The Company will arrange to email a soft copy of TDS Certificate to the Shareholder at the 

Shareholder's registered e-mail ID in due course.

It may be further noted that in case the tax on said dividend is deducted at a higher rate in 

absence of receipt of the aforementioned details / documents from a Shareholder, there would 

still be an option available with such Shareholder to file the return of income and claim an 

appropriate refund, if eligible.

All communications/ queries in this respect should be addressed to the RTA, Bigshare Services 

Private Limited on their e-mail address investor.ahm@bigshareonline.com

Further, Shareholders holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered / updated 

their email addresses with the Company are requested to update their email addresses with 

Bigshare. Shareholder holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to register / update 

their e-mail addresses with the relevant Depository Participant(s).

Pursuant to Sections 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid 

or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of its transfer to the Unpaid Dividend 

Account of the Company is required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund 

the Shareholder satisfies the requisite criteria for submission of the same and takes full 

responsibility for availing the TDS deduction exemption;

the Company or Bigshare will not be held responsible / liable and no claims shall lie against 

them in this regard;

the online submission of the Form 15G/Form 15H (if made) shall be deemed to have been 

signed by the Shareholder.
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a.

b.

10.

c.

The aforesaid declarations and documents need to be submitted by the Shareholders so as to 
th reach Bigshare on or before Tuesday, 20 September, 2022 by 11.59 p.m. (IST).
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

("IEPF") established by the Central Government. The Company during the year has transferred 

a sum of Rs. 94,148/- being unclaimed dividend amount for the financial year 2013-14 to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government. The shareholders who have 

not claimed their dividend for the financial year 2014-15 are requested to claim their dividend on 
th thor before 5 December, 2022, failing which it would be transferred to IEPF after 5 December, 

2022 and no claim shall lay against the Company for the said amount of unclaimed dividend so 

transferred. The details of unclaimed dividends are available on the Company's website at  

www.patelsairflow.com.
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Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in 

the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to Bigshare Services Pvt. 

Ltd, for consolidation into a single folio.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning accounts and operations of the 

Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7 days 

before the date of the Meeting so that the information required may be made available at the 

Meeting.

Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, immediately 

of:

Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their 

Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding 

shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company / Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.

To support the "Green Initiative in Corporate Governance" taken by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs by allowing paperless compliance and stating that service of notices / documents 

including Annual Report can be effected by sending the same through electronic mode to the 

registered e- mail addresses of the shareholders, notices/documents including the Annual 

Report are now being sent by electronic mode to the shareholders whose e-mail address have 

been registered with the Company. Members who would like to receive such notices / 

documents in electronic mode in lieu of physical copy and who have not registered their e-mail 

addresses so far or who would like to update their e-mail addresses already registered, are 

requested to register/update their e-mail addresses:

In respect of electronic shareholding - through their respective Depository Participants;

In respect of physical shareholding - by sending a request to the Company's Share Transfer 

Agent, mentioning therein their folio number and e-mail address.

The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 2  AGM is annexed.

The Annual Report 2021-22 of the Company circulated to the Members of the Company, will be 

made available on the Company's website at www.patelsairflow.com  

Process and manner for members opting for voting through Electronic means: 

st1

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to 

provide to its members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be 

passed in the Meeting by electronic means. The members may cast their votes using an 

electronic voting system through remote e-voting services provided by Central Depository 
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17.

18.

19.

a)

b)

20.

21.

22.

23.
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 Services Limited (CDSL) from a place other than the venue of the Meeting.

The Members whose names appear in the Register of Members / List of Beneficial Owners 
thas on Tuesday, 20  September, 2022 (cut - off date) are entitled to avail the facility of remote 

e-voting as well as voting at the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as 

on the Cut-off date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only.

A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the 
thdispatch of the Notice of the AGM and holding shares on Cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 20  

September, 2022, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. remote e-

voting or through the Poll Paper at the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in this part.

thThe remote e-voting will commence on Saturday, 24  September, 2022 at 9.00 a.m. and 
thends on Tuesday, 27  September, 2022 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 
thdate Thesday, 20  September, 2022, may cast their vote electronically. The members will not 

be able to cast their vote electronically beyond the date and time mentioned above and the 

remote e-voting module shall be disabled for voting by CDSL thereafter. The e-voting module 

shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it 

subsequently or cast the vote again.

The facility for voting through Poll Paper would be made available at the AGM and the 

members attending the meeting who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting 

shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through Poll Paper. The members who 

have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the 

meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up equity 
thshare capital of the Company as on the Cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 20  September, 2022.

The Company has appointed Mr. Dip G. Patel, Proprietor of DG Patel & Associates, 

Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS: 10533; CP No: 13774), to act as the 

Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

thThe e-voting period begins on Saturday, 24  September, 2022 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on 
thTuesday, 27  September, 2022 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders' of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 
thdate Tuesday, 20  September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module 

shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote 

at the meeting venue.

21    ANNUAL REPORTst
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ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

ii)

vii)

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTEE-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, 

under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote 

e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has 

been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail 

shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to 

listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 

multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it 

has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single 

login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 

Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 

register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 

enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 

on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories 

and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and 

email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings 

for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below :

21    ANNUAL REPORTst 

10

iii)

iv)

ii)

Type of
shareholders Login Method

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL
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iv)

ii)

iii)

iii)

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with NSDL
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Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting 

option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein 

you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 1800 

22 55 33

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 

990 and 1800 22 44 30  

Important note : Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

v)
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Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company.

     c.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password 

Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 

password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for 

voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 

company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 

your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 

the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 

that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

4)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

x)

xi)

5)

6)

PAN

Dividend Bank 

Details
OR Date of 

Birth (DOB)

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than
individual and Physical Form

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 

as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to 

login.

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details 

field as mentioned in instruction (v).
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After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 

click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 

Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 

system.

Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email 

to Company at paflacct@gmail.com /RTA at bssahd1@bigshareonline.com 

For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

1)

2)

xvi)

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.
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For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 

meetings through Depository.

3)

Place : Ahmedabad            
thDate: : 29  August, 2022

                      

 

By the order of Board

For, PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED

Chairman and Wholetime Director

(DIN : 00145058)

POPATLAL BHOPABHAI PATEL

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 

System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 1800 22 55 33.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 

Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 
th25 Floor, MarathonFuturex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 

Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 1800 22 55 33.

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register 

their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, 

Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

Registered Office :-

61, Phase - I, GIDC Industrial Estate,

Vatva, Ahmedabad-382445

CIN NO: U31909GJ2001PLC039998
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1. Shri Bhogilal Ishwarlal Patel, Managing Director (DIN: 00144617) seeking re-appointment:

Age 77 Years

Date of first appointment
on the Board

17/09/2001

Qualification / Brief

Resume / Expertise in

specific functional area /

experience

Other Directorships NIL

NILChairmanship / Membership
of Committees of other
companies

No. of Shares held in the
Company as on 31/03/2022

Relationship with otherDirectors
and Key Managerial Personnel

121915

Father of Prakash Bhogilal Patel, Executive Director (Production) of 

company. 

Shri Bhogilal Ishwarlal Patel aged 77 years is a promoter of our 
Company. He is a Managing Director of company. He holds degree of 
B.E. Mechanical. He is engaged in Finance, Marketing and 
manufacturing operations of the company. He has 56 years of vast 
experience. He has been instrumental in taking major policy decision of 
the Company. He is playing vital role in formulating business strategies 
and effective implementation of the same. 

2. Shri Akash Himanshu Patel, Executive Director (DIN: 08512178) seeking re-appointment :

Age 26 Years

Date of first appointment
on the Board

18/07/2019

Qualification / Brief

Resume / Expertise in

specific functional area /

experience

Other Directorships NIL

NILChairmanship / Membership
of Committees of other
companies

No. of Shares held in the
Company as on 31/03/2022

Relationship with otherDirectors
and Key Managerial Personnel

100000

Shri Akash Himanshu Patel aged 26 years is an Executive Director of 

company. He holds degree of M.S. Engg. Management. He is engaged 

in engineering and management of the company. He has also expertise 

in management and has an overall experience of 3 years. He is playing 

vital role in overall management of the company. 

Son of Himanshu Popatlal Patel, Executive Director (Marketing) of 

company. Grandson of Popatlal Bhopabhai Patel, Wholetime Director 

& Chairman.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS : Rs. in thousand except EPS

Year 2020-21Year 2021-22Particulars

Revenue from Operations

Other Income

Total Revenue

Less: Total Expenditure before Depreciation

Profit/(Loss) Before Depreciation & Tax

Less: Depreciation & Amortization Cost

Less: Extraordinary items

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 

Less:  Tax Expenses

          1) Current Tax

          2) Deferred Tax

Profit/(Loss) After Tax

EPS (Basic)

EPS (Diluted)

604492.30

2003.40

606495.70

560064.13

46431.57

11209.26

0

35222.31

8409.00

576.84

26236.47

11.66

11.66

401391.68

3047.31

404438.99

371734.36

32704.64

10360.48

0

22344.15

5775.00

20.74

16548.41

7.35

7.35

       Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 21   Annual Report along with the Audited financial 

statements of the company for the Financial Year ended on 31   March, 2022.

The Company is engaged in manufacturing of complete range of Industrial Fans, Blowers and 

Tubes and its related accessories and carbon steel tubes and stainless steel tubes.

During the year under review, revenue from operations increased to    604492.30/- thousands as 

compared to     401391.68/-  thousands in the previous year.

Profit after tax for the year also increased to    26236.47/- thousands as compared to a profit of       

16548.41 thousands during the previous year.Your directors shall strive harder to achieve better 

result in future. 

 

.  

thThe Board of Directors at its Meeting held on 29  August, 2022 has recommended a final dividend of 
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2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS :

3. DIVIDEND :

17

st

st

To,

The Members,

PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED
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   3.00 per Equity Share (30% on the face value of Rs. 10/- each) on the paid up share capital of the 
stCompany for financial year ended on 31  March, 2022 amounting to    67,50,240/-, which if declared, 

that the ensuing Annual General meeting scheduled on Tuesday, 20  September, 2022 will be paid to 

those shareholders whose names appear in the Register of members as at closing hours of business 
thon Thesday, 20  September, 2022 ('Record date'). In respect of shares held in electronic form, the 

dividend will be paid on the basis of beneficial ownership furnished by the depositories viz. NSDL and 

CDSL for this purpose.

stThe Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Wednesday, 21  
thSeptember, 2022 to on Wednesday, 28  September, 2022  (both days inclusive).

4.  COVID-19 :

The outbreak of Corona virus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in India is causing significant 

disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. The company has considered internal and external 

information while finalizing the estimate in relation to its financial statements up to the date of approval 

of financial statements by the Board of Directors and has not identified any material impact on carrying 

value of assets, liabilities or provisions. However, the impact assessment of COVID -19 is continuing 

process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and durations. Due to nature of pandemic, 

the management will continue to monitor the impact that the COVID -19 is having on the company and 

shall take appropriate actions based on any material changes in the future economic conditions.

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVE :

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has proposed to 

transfer    10,00,000 /- to general reserves account of the company.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY :

No significant changes in the business of the company occurred during the year under review.

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 

COMPANY :

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred 

between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of this 

report. 

8. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 

REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down adequate internal financial controls 

which are operating effectively. During the year, policies and procedures are adopted by the 

Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 

to the Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of its 

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely 

preparations of reliable financial information.

18
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In terms of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Bhogilal Ishwarlal 

Patel,ManagingDirector(DIN: 00144617) and Shri Akash Himanshu Patel,Executive Director (DIN: 

08512178)of the company, shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being 

eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.
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thFollowing Directors were re-appointed vide Special resolutions passed at 20  Annual General Meeting 
thof the company held on 25  September, 2021:

Shri Bhogilal Ishwarlal Patel (DIN: 00144617) whose age is more than 70 years, re-appointed as a 

Managing Director of the Company, whose office will be liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 5 
th th(Five) years w.e.f. 18  Day of September, 2021 to 17  Day of September, 2026.

Shri Popatlal Bhopabhai Patel (DIN: 00145058) whose age is more than 70 years, re-appointed as a 

Whole-time Director & Chairman of the Company, whose office will be liable to retire by rotation, for a 
th thperiod of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 18  Day of September, 2021 to 17  Day of September, 2026.

Shri Kashiram Khodidas Patel (DIN: 00145192) whose age is more than 70 years, re-appointed as a 

Whole-time Director of the Company, whose office will be liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 5 
th th(Five) years w.e.f. 18  Day of September, 2021 to 17  Day of September, 2026.

Shri Himanshu Popatlal Patel (DIN: 00145270), re-appointed as an Executive Director (Marketing) of 
stthe Company, whose office will be liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 1  Day 

thof October, 2021 to 30  Day of September, 2026.

Shri Devang Kashiram Patel (DIN: 00146420), re-appointed as an Executive Director (Inspection) of 
st the Company, whose office will be liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 1 Day 

thof October, 2021 to 30  Day of September, 2026.

Shri Prakash Bhogilal Patel (DIN: 00176928), re-appointed as an Executive Director (Production) of 
stthe Company, whose office will be liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 1  Day 

thof October, 2021 to 30  Day of September, 2026.

Particulars of Director retiring by rotation along with the nature of expertise, their shareholding in the 

Company and other details pursuant to Secretarial Standards is appended as an annexure to the 

Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

stAs on the 31  March, 2022, the Board of Company consists of following Directors/Key Managerial 

Personnel(s):

20

DesignationName of Director / Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Bhogilal Ishwarlal Patel 

Shri Popatlal Bhopabhai Patel

Shri Kashiram Khodidas Patel

Shri Himanshu Popatlal Patel

Shri Devang Kashiram Patel 

Shri Prakash Bhogilal Patel 

Shri Kaival Devang Patel

Shri Akash Himanshu Patel

Managing Director

Chairman & Wholetime Director

Wholetime Director

Executive Director

Executive Director

Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Executive Director
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No. of Board Meeting attended / 
Total Meetings held

Name of Director

Shri Bhogilal Ishwarlal Patel

Shri Popatlal Bhopabhai Patel 

Shri Kashiram Khodidas Patel

Shri Himanshu Popatlal Patel

Shri Devang Kashiram Patel

Shri Prakash Bhogilal Patel

Shri Kaival Devang Patel

Shri Akash Himanshu Patel 

10/10

10/10

10/10

10/10

10/10

10/10

10/10

10/10

Details of remuneration paid to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are as under:

Remuneration
Name & Designation of Director/Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Bhogilal Ishwarlal Patel - Managing Director

Shri Popatlal Bhopabhai Patel - Chairman & Wholetime Director

Shri Kashiram Khodidas Patel - Wholetime Director

Shri Himanshu Popatlal Patel – Executive Director

Shri Devang Kashiram Patel – Executive Director

Shri Prakash Bhogilal Patel – Executive Director

Shri Akash Himanshu Patel – Executive Director

24,00,000/-

24,00,000/-

24,00,000/-

24,00,000/-

12,00,000/-

24,00,000/-

7,35,000/-

During the year 10 (Ten)Board Meetings were convened and held as on15/06/2021, 01/07/2021, 

24/08/2021, 01/09/2021, 25/09/2021, 08/11/2021, 18/11/2021, 31/12/2021, 01/02/2022 and 

12/03/2022.The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013.

Details of Directors' attendance in Board Meetings held during the financial year 2020-21 are set out 

below:
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19.   EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN :

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has 

placed a copy of the Annual Return as of March 31, 2021, on its website at  The 

Company will also place annual return in Form No MGT-7 for FY 2021-22 on completion of ensuing 

annual general meeting of shareholders of the Company.

20.   SHARE CAPITAL :

There were no changes in the share capital structure of the Company during the financial year under 

review. 

21.  TRANSFER OF UNPAID/UNCLAIMED AMOUNTS TO IEPF :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125 of Companies Act, 2013 the Unclaimed Dividend which 

remained unpaid/unclaimed for a period of 7 years have been transferred by the Company to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government pursuant to 

Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013.

www.patelsairflow.com

22.   PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS / OUTGO :

A. Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption:

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 

2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have been furnished 

considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review is 

annexed hereto as "Annexure-1" and forms part of this report.

B. Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo:

Foreign Exchange Expenses : C.I.F. Value of Imports of Raw Material : Rs. 1,62,14,270/-

Foreign Exchange Income: F.O.B. Value of Exports : Rs. 4,31,09,166/-

23. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 :

During the reporting period, your Company has not granted any loans, guarantees or made 

investments or provided securities in violation of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 

thereof. Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are 

given in the notes to the standalone financial statements forming part of this annual report.

24. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER 

SECTION 188 :

There were no contracts or arrangements with related parties during the year under review under 

Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence disclosure in the Form AOC-2 is not applicable. 

Further, the disclosure of transactions with related party for the year, as per Accounting Standard -18 
stRelated Party Disclosures is given in Note no. 32 to the Balance Sheet as on 31  March, 2022.
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Nature of Directorship
No. of meetings

 attended/
No. of meetings held

Designation in

Committee
Name of Member

Shri Kaival Devang Patel

Shri Prakash Bhogilal Patel

Shri Devang Kashiram Patel

Shri Himanshu Popatlal Patel

Non-executive Director

Executive Director

Executive Director

Executive Director

1/1

1/1

1/1

1/1

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

The Committee met one times during the year i.e. on 24/08/2021. The Composition of the Committee 

as on March 31, 2022 and its attendance for meetings held during the year is set out below :

33. BOARD EVALUATION :

The provisions relating to Board Evaluation is not applicable to the company. Therefore Statement 

indicating manner in which formal evaluation of Board, Committee, Individual Director has been done 

by the Board pursuant to section 134 (3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 (4) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required to attach with the Board Report.

34. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT :

Section 204 of the companies Act, 2013 relating to Secretarial Audit is not applicable to the company. 

35. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors 

confirm that -

a) in  the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 

the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the 

company   for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the  provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

36.  COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS :

The company has complied with the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

37. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE 

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR 

ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:



Place : Ahmedabad                                     

Date:  29   August, 2022

By the order of Board of Directors 

For, PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED

POPATLAL BHOPABHAI PATEL 

Chairman / Wholetime Director

(DIN: 00145058)  

BHOGILAL ISHWARLAL PATEL    
Managing Director

(DIN: 00144617)    

th
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Not applicable as no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

38.

39.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors extend their sincere thanks to the Bankers, Customers, Employees, members and all 

others associated with the company for their kind co-operation, continued support, assistance, trust 

and confidence reposed by them in the company.

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE 

TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN 

FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF.

Not applicable.
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Annexure – 1

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
(A) Conservation of energy :

The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy :

As mentioned above, company is also using the alternate sources of energy i.e. PNG and Solar 

Power. Details of alternate sources of energy used by the company are mentioned above.

The capital investment on energy conservation equipments – NIL

(B) Technology absorption :

Particulars
Current Year
31-03-2022

Previous Year
31-03-20211.  Electricity

     (a)  Purchased
           Unit
           Total Amount 
           Rate per Unit
     (b)  Own Generation - through diesel generator Unit        
           Total Amount Rs. 
2.  OTHERS / INTERNAL GENERATION
     (P.N.G)
     Quantity - scm
     Total Cost 
     Average Rate
2.  SOLAR POWER GENERATION
     Unit
     Total Amount 
     Rate per Unit  

a.  The efforts made towards technology
     absorption.

Improved product quality.

NIL

NIL

c.  Imported technology (imported during
   the last three years reckoned from
     the beginning of the financial year).

d.  The expenditure incurred on research
     & development.

1326023
1,18,80,065

8.96

24,202

347807
2,20,64,043

63.44

240811
12,31,571

5.114

873479.50
74,96,190

8.58

15,796

244538
1,03,49,925

42.32

222232
6,66,696

3.00
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The Company is engaged in the manufacturing of complete range of Industrial Fans, Blowers 

and Tubes and its related accessories and carbon steel tubes and stainless steel tubes. The 

company has taken various measures to minimize consumption of energy, to optimize 

productivity and also to conserve energy and making best use of the resources. A 

considerable amount of time and effort was earmarked for conserving power. Details of the 

energy consumption for the F.Y. 2021-22 are as under:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To,

The Members of
PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED
Ahmedabad.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements:
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st
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Opinion

We have audited the accompanied standalone financial statements of Patels Airflow Limited (“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31   March 2022, and the Statement of Profit and 

Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and 

subject to Note No. 36 regarding non-provision of amortization of lease hold land [amount not 

quantifiable] the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 

with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies 

(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 (“AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31  , 2022 and its Profit and its Cash Flow for 

the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ('SAs') specified under Section 

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 

the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India ('ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 

other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We 

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures thereto but does not 

include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information; we are required to report that fact. However, we have nothing to report in this 

regard.
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(a)

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Standalone 

Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act 

with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of 

the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting Standards specified under 

Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 

to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 

an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 

the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(b)
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(d)

(e)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of 

India in terms of sub section (11) of Section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Order”), 

we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 

to the extent applicable.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually 

or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user 

of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; 

and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication.

1.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 

in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 

up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements



With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 

Annexure B.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration paid 

by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 

197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion & to the best of our 

knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation given to us :

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 

position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022.  

(a)  The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persons or 

entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or 

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf 

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

30

(f)

(g)

(h)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)
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(a)

(b)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

2.

st

(d)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 

by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards Specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

On the basis of the written representation received from the directors as on 31  March 2022 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 

2022 from being appointed as director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

(e)

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 29/08/2022

For, Ashesh Alkesh & Co.

Chartered Accountants

[Firm Regn. No. 119580W]

 Ashesh Shah

 Partner

M. No. 049712

UDIN: 22049712AQGICV3073

(b)  The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign 

entities (“Funding Parties”),with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries;

(C)   Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate 

in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations given under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The Dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year is in compliance with 

section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to payment of dividend. 

(v)



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, 

investments, guarantees and securities granted in respect of which provisions of section 185 

4.

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

1.

2.

3.

(a)  

(a)  

(b)  

(b)  

(d)  

(e)  

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements”of our Auditor Report of even date)
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(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible 

assets.

The Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified during the year by the 

management in accordance with a regular programme of verification, which in our opinion, 

provides for physical verification of all the Property, Plant and Equipment at reasonable 

interval having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. According to the 

information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification.

The Title deed of the immovable property, as disclosed in Note 11 on Property, Plant and 

Equipment to the financial statements, is held in the name of the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and 

Equipment and intangible assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the 

Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property 

Transactions Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) as amended in (2016) and rules made thereunder.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the inventories were physically 

verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the 

procedures for the physical verification of inventory followed by management are reasonable 

and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business. No 

discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on 

such physical verification of inventories when compared with books of account.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ?  5.00 crores (at any 

point of time during the year), in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current 

assets of the company. The quarterly returns and statements filed by the company with such 

banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any 

loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or Other 

Parties. Hence the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the Order 

is not applicable to company.
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 and 186 of the Act are applicable. Hence reporting under clause 3(iv) of the order is not 

applicable to the company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts 

which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies 

Act and the rules made thereunder to the extent applicable. Hence, the requirement to report 

on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the 

rules made by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records u/s 148(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and 

records have been maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the 

cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 

including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty 

of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 

respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than 

six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues in 

respect of Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, 

Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other applicable statutory dues 

as at 31/03/2022. Hence the requirement of reporting on 3(vii)(b) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not surrendered 

or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax 

assessments under the I.T. Act, 1961 as income during the year. Hence, the requirement to 

report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the books of accounts, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans 

or borrowings or interest thereon from Banks during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been 

declared wilful defaulter by Bank or Financial Institution or Government or Government 

Authority or Other lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the term 

loans are applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the books of account, we report that the funds raised on short term basis have 

not been utilized for the long-term purpose.

The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 

obligations of its associate. Hence, the requirement of reporting on clause 3(ix)(e) of the 

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

(a)  

(a)  

(b)  

(d)  

(e)  

(b)  
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 Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 

associate companies. Hence, the requirement of reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order are 

not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer 

(including debt instruments) during the year and hence the requirement to report on clause 

3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally) and hence the requirement to report on 

clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the 

Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of 

Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT- 4 as 

prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 

Government. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no whistle blower 

complaints received by the Company during the year.

The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is 

not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions 

with related parties are in compliance with provisions of sections 177 and 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to 

the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the company has neither internal audit system nor required to have 

internal audit system as per provisions of section 138 of the Act. However, the Company has 

adequate internal control system commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

According to the information and explanations give to us, the Company does not have 

internal audit system. Hence reporting under clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable to 

the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with 

directors or persons connected with them. Hence the requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of 

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act 1934. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a), (b), (c) and (d) of the 

Order is not applicable.

10.

11.

13.

14.

12.

15.

16.

(f)  

(a)  

(a)  

(b)  

(b)  

(a)  

(b)  
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The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately 

preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year and 

hence requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the 

Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the 

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and 

when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

 We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We 

further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we 

neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of 

one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they 

fall due.

The Company was not having net worth of ?  500 crore or more, or turnover of ?  1000 crore or 

more or a net profit of ?  5.00 crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year. 

Hence the requirement to report on Clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company.

    

19.

18.

17.

20.

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 29/08/2022

For, Ashesh Alkesh & Co.

Chartered Accountants

[Firm Regn. No. 119580W]

 Ashesh Shah

 Partner

Membership No. 049712

UDIN: 22049712AQGICV3073



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Act to the extent applicable to an Audit of Internal Financial Controls, both applicable to an audit of 

internal financial controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the Audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects.

Our Audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining and understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on assessed 

Risk. The procedures selected depend on auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of 

India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct 

of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements” of our Auditor Report of even date)

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 

March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on 

audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  
Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 

the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures that may deteriorate.
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Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 29/08/2022

For, Ashesh Alkesh & Co.

Chartered Accountants

[Firm Regn. No. 119580W]

 Ashesh Shah

 Partner

Membership No. 049712

UDIN: 22049712AQGICV3073



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

BALANCE - SHEET AS AT 31   MARCH, 2022

NOTE AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds :

Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus

Non Current Liabilities :

Long Term Borrowings
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

Current Liabilities

Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Short Term Provisions

TOTAL
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property Plant & Equipments

Property Plant & Equipments
Intangible Assets

Non Current Investments

Other Non Current Assets
Long Term Loans & Advances

Current Assets

Inventories
Trade Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances
Short Term Loans & Advances
Other Current Assets

22500.80 22500.80
156984.91 137498.68

8857.03 1329.77
8311.07 7734.23

75869.47 81235.22

52048.72 9841.58
64324.61 34497.48

24920.75 15930.78

18660.66 13066.06

175474.17 88895.72
83800.89 72449.97
20230.45 45646.66
20592.24 9699.25

122104.32 95595.51
18.16 18.16

100.00 100.00

8127.66
1946.39

9100.63
2046.03

83.74 82.67

TOTAL

179485.71 159999.48

17168.10 9064.00

235824.21 154571.12

432478.02 323634.60

132296.53 106860.33

300181.49 216774.27

432478.02 323634.60

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes on Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached. For, PATELS AIRFLOW LTD.

For, Ashesh Alkesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn. 119580W)

Ashesh Shah
Partner

M. No. 049712

Place : Ahmedabad. Place : Ahmedabad.
Date: 29/08/2022 Date: 29/08/2022

4

6

3

5

7
8

9

10

11
11.1
12
13
14

15

18

16

19

17

2

1 to 46

CHAIRMAN & WHOLETIME DIRECTOR  

DIN : 00145058

DIN : 00144617

DIN : 00145192

MANAGING DIRECTOR

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR 

POPATBHAI B. PATEL

BHOGILAL I. PATEL

KASHIRAM K. PATEL
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PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

  STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31    MARCH, 2022  

NOTE 2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

INCOME
Revenue From Operations
Other Income 21

20

Total Income

EXPENSE
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 22
Change in Inventories 23
Manufacturing Expense

Employee Benefit Expense 25
Finance Cost 26
Depreciation and Amortization
Expense 11
Other Expense 27

Total Expense 

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

TAX EXPENSE

Current Tax 
Deferred Tax Liability / (Assets)

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

8409.00 5775.00

604492.30 401391.68
2003.40 3047.31

606495.70 404438.99

451942.03 238862.11
(57739.84)
105951.2924

15540.11
65882.73

38212.37 33116.13
6302.18 6411.92

11209.26 10360.48
15396.10 11921.36

571273.39 382094.84

35222.31 22344.15

576.84 20.74

8985.84 5795.74

26236.47 16548.41

Earning per equity share
of face value of
 10 each

Basic and Diluted EPS [in ] 11.66 7.35

Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 46

As per our report of even date attached.

Ashesh Shah
Partner
M. No. 049712

Place : Ahmedabad. Place : Ahmedabad.
Date  : 29/08/2022 Date  : 29/08/2022

For, Ashesh Alkesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn. 119580W)

CHAIRMAN & WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN : 00145058

DIN : 00144617

DIN : 00145192

MANAGING DIRECTOR

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

POPATBHAI B. PATEL

BHOGILAL I. PATEL

KASHIRAM K. PATEL

For, PATELS AIRFLOW LTD.
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PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31    MARCH, 2022

 2021 / 2022   2020 / 2021  

1 Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit Before tax

Adjustment for :
Depreciation & Amortization
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Income Tax Paid
Interest Income
Finance Cost

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Adjusted for:
Trade Payables
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions
Long Term Loans & Advances
Other Non Current Assets
Inventories

Trade Receivables
Short Term Loans & Advances
Income Tax Paid (Net)

Cash Generated From/(Used in) Operations2
Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets [Net of Opening Capital WIP]

Interest received

Sale of Fixed Assets

Net Cash From/(Used in) Investing Activites

3. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Interest Paid
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings
Repayment of long term Borrowings

Net Proceeds / (Repayment) from Short Term Borrowings

Dividends & Payment of Dividend Tax

Net Cash From/(Used in) Financing Activites

4 Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents

5 Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the
beginning of the Year

6 Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the
end of the Year

(37689.40) (2033.92)

(5625.20) (5625.20)

22039.07 18260.06

(9765.88) 14428.38 

35222.31 22344.15

11209.26 10360.48

898.37 -
20.53 17.15

(928.09) (852.74)
6302.18 6411.92

52724.56 38280.96

17502.25 15936.81

72034.27 (5596.84)
8989.97 3919.94
1835.56 120.68

237.17 (152.39)

972.97
(86578.45)

(3630.13)
14164.39

(11350.92) (26754.25)
(8376.88) 3840.77
(8449.18) (5933.07)

(30685.49) (20020.90)

(41461.01) (2932.16)

927.03 898.24
2844.58

(6302.18) (6411.92)
13200.00 -

(10413.62) (9730.50)

(624.88) 36196.00

(25416.21) 30654.53

45646.66 14992.12

20230.54 45646.66
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PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

As per our report of even date attached.

For, Ashesh Alkesh & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn. 119580W)

Ashesh Shah

Partner

M. No. : 049712

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 29/08/2022 Date : 29/08/2022

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31   March, 2022

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :(2)

(1)

(ii)

CHAIRMAN & WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN : 00145058

DIN : 00144617

DIN : 00145192

MANAGING DIRECTOR

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

POPATBHAI B. PATEL

BHOGILAL I. PATEL

KASHIRAM K. PATEL

For, PATELS AIRFLOW LTD.
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Corporate Information

The Company, Patels Airflow Limited is a closely held domestic company, incorporated on 

September 17, 2001 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged in 

the business of manufacturing of Industrial Fans, Blowers, Machinery Spare Parts and Seamless 

Tubes. The company is having its registered office and manufacturing facilities at Plot No. 61, 

GIDC Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad – 382445.  

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted 

Accounting Practices in India including the Accounting Standards in India notified under the 

relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been 

prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires 

estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and 

liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and the 

reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences 

between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are 

known/materialized. The Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation 

of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

1

2

3

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard 

-3 on 'Cash Flow Statement' notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006.

Cash and Cash equivalents Include fixed deposits with the banks having maturity period of less than 12 months

Previous year comparatives have been reclassified to confirm with current year's presentation, wherever 

applicable.



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

Depreciation and Amortisation :
Depreciation [other than on lease hold land] is provided as under:

st(i)  For the Property Plant & Equipment existing on 1  April 2014 the carrying amount will be 

amortized over remaining useful lives on Straight Line Method as prescribed under 

Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

st(ii) For the Property Plant & Equipment added after the 1  April 2014 on Straight Line Method 

at the rates prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 and on pro rata basis 

with respect to their period of use. 

Borrowing Costs :
Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition/constructions of a qualifying asset are 

capitalised as part of the cost of such assets, up to the date, the assets are ready for its 

intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which 

they are incurred.

Valuation of Inventories :
(a) Raw materials and Work-in-Progress are valued at cost.

(b) Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower.

(c) 

Revenue Recognition :
(a)

(b)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii) Investments :
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(iii) Property Plant & Equipment:

Property Plant & Equipment are stated at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated 

depreciation (other than land where no depreciation/amortisation is charged). Cost includes 

related expenditure and pre-operative & project expenses for the period up to completion of 

construction/assets are put to use. When asset is sold or discarded, its cost and 

accumulated depreciation are reduced from the books of accounts and any gain or loss 

resulting from its disposal is reflected in the Statement of profit & loss.



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

Taxes on income :
Provision for current tax is made in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 

1961. Deferred Tax on account of timing difference between taxable and accounting income 

is provided considering the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the 

Balance Sheet date.

Impairment of Assets :
An asset is treated as impaired when carrying cost of the assets exceeds its recoverable 

value. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which as 

asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is 

reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

Retirement Benefits :

(a)

(b)
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Foreign Currency Transactions :
All transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the 

date of transactions or that approximates the actual rates of exchange at the date of the 

transaction. Foreign currency assets & liabilities are translated at the exchange rate 

prevailing on the Balance Sheet date. Resultant gain or loss, if any except to the extent its 

relate to long term monetary items, is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the 

year. In case of items which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference 

between the year end rate and rate on the date of the contract is recognized as exchange 

difference and the premium paid on forward contracts is recognized over the life of contract.

(ix)



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

3. SHARE CAPITAL

                                                     AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

 Authorized :

 25,00,100 (25,00,100) Equity shares of  10/- each 25001.00

 Issued, Subscribed & Paid up :

 22,50,080 (22,50,080) Equity Shares of  10/- each 22500.80

 fully paid up

Total 22500.80

25001.00

22500.80

22500.80

3.1 The reconciliation of the number of Shares Outstanding and the amount of Share Capital

Particulars AS AT 31/03/2022    AS AT 31/03/2021

No. of Shares No. of SharesAmount Amount 

  Balance at the beginning of the year     2250080    22500.80  2250080    22500.80

  Balance at the end of the year 2250080    22500.80     2250080    22500.80

3.2 The Detail of a share holders holding more than 5% shares:

Name of Shareholder  AS AT 31/03/2022     AS AT 31/03/2021

No. of Shares    % held   

Rita P. Patel   

 Gitaben D. Patel   

 Prakash B. Patel  

 Bhogilal I. Patel   

 Prakash B. Patel  HUF   

 Trupti H. Patel   

 Himanshu P. Patel   

 Madhuben P. Patel   

307811 317790

503475

-  216575        

-

128200 128200

123325 123325

- 118115

     13.68      14.12

       22.29   501475        22.38

        -         9.63

      5.42       14.12

6.83153725 -

5.70 5.70

5.48 5.48

- 5.25

No. of Shares   % held

121915 317790
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3.4 Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to Equity Shares:

The Company has one class of Equity Shares having a par value of  10 per Share.

Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the

Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the share holders in the Annual General

Meeting.

3.3 Details of Shares held by Promoters :

Name of Promoter  AS AT 31/03/2022     AS AT 31/03/2021 % Change
during the yearNo. of Shares  % held   

Harshadkumar Patel

Jadiben Ishvarbhai Patel

Chirag Lallubhai Patel

Divya Patel

Harshad Patel

Jagrutiben Patel

Shantaben Lallubhai Patel

Jagruti Harshadkumar Patel

Bhogilal Ishvarlal Patel  HUF

Prakash Bhogilal Patel  HUF

Maheshbhai Ishvarbhai Patel

Devang Kashiram Patel

Gitaben Devangbhai Patel

Himansu Popatlal Patel

Madhukanta Popatlal Patel

Trupti Himanshu Patel

Popatlal Bhopabhai Patel

Popatlal B Patel

Himanshu P Patel

Bhanubhai Ishverbhai Patel

Maheshbhai Ishvarbhai Patel

Kokilaben Maheshbhai Patel

Jignesh Bhogilal Patel

Geeta Bhogilal Patel

Prakash Bhogilal Patel

Roshni J Patel

Rita Prakash Patel

Bhogilal Ishvarlal Patel

Kashiram Khodidas Patel

Aakash Himansu Patel

Kaival Devangbhai Patel

Kirit Kaival Patel 

No. of Shares   % held
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1250

-

-

-

50

50

-

1200

-

153725

300

2500

501475

123325

68115
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62011

91750

66500

50

462

1924

9325

11270

66575

5750

307811

121915

100000

100000

1000

1000

0.06

-

-

-

0.00

0.00

-

0.05

-

6.83

0.01

0.11

22.29

5.48

3.03

5.70

2.76

4.08

2.96

0.00

0.02

0.09

0.41

0.50

2.96

0.26

13.68

5.42

4.44

4.44

0.04

0.04

-

(100.00)

(100.00)

(100.00)

-

-

(100.00)

-

(100.00)

4,026.85

-

-

(0.40)

-

(42.33)

-

(44.64)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(69.26)

-

189.13

(61.65)

-

-

-

-

0.06

0.06

0.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.01

0.05

0.18

0.17

0.01

0.11

22.38

5.48

5.25

5.70

4.98

4.08

2.96

0.00

0.02

0.09

0.41

0.50

9.63

0.26

4.73

14.13

4.44

-

-

-

1250
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25

50

50

175

1200

4000

3725

300

2500

503475

123325

118115

128200

112011

91750

66500

50

462

1924

9325

11270

216575

5750

106461

317890

100000

-

-

-
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3.5 In the event of winding up/liquidation of company, the holders of Equity Shares will be

entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all

preferential amounts. However since no such amount exist currently, the distribution will

be made in accordance with their respective rights.

4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

Securities Premium

As per last Balance Sheet

General Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet  

Add: Transferred from Statement of 
Profit & Loss  

Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss

As per last Balance Sheet

Add: Profit for the year  

Less: Appropriations

Transferred to General Reserve

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares

Total

3060.00 3060.00

19000.00 18000.00

1000.00 1000.00

20000.00 19000.00

115438.68 105515.47

26236.47 16548.41

141675.15 122063.88

1000.00 1000.00

6750.24 5625.20

7750.24 6625.20

133924.91 115438.68

156984.91 137498.68

5. LONG TERM BORROWINGS

  AS AT 31/03/2022    AS AT 31/03/2021

Term Loans 8857.03 1329.77
 

Total       8857.03 1329.77

Secured
 

 
From Banks
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Terms of Borrowing

5.2

5.1

Loan from ICICI Bank Limited current maturities represents the Vehicle Loan and is 
secured against the hypothecation of Vehicles.

Loan - I from ICICI Bank Ltd is carrying interest @ 7.40% and repayable in 36 equated 
monthly installment of    61994/- each starting from January 2022 to December 2024. The 
number of outstanding installments as on 31/03/2022 are 33.

Loan - II from ICICI Bank Ltd is carrying interest @ 7.40% and repayable in 36 equated 
monthly installment of    37204/- each starting from January 2022 to December 2024. The 
number of outstanding installments as on 31/03/2022 are 33.

Term Loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited including current maturities is secured 
against Current Assets, Fixed Assets and equitable mortgage of factory premises of the 
company situated at 61/A, GIDC, Phase-1, Vatva, Ahmedabad.

TL - I from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited is carrying interest @ 7.90% and repayable in 36 
equated monthly installment of    159231/- each starting from January 2020 to December 
2022. The number of outstanding installments as on 31/03/2022 are 9.

TL - II from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited is carrying interest @7.50% and repayable in 60 
equated monthly installment of    200379/- each starting from July 2021 to June 2026. The 
number of outstanding installments as on 31/03/2022 are 51.

21    ANNUAL REPORTst

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31    March, 2022
st

47

7 SHORT TERM B   O  R  ROWINGS

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

 Secured

 Working Capital Loan from Banks

Cash Credit Limit
WCD Limit

54222.79
10000.00

62347.67
- 

 Unsecured

 From Directors / Members

Current Maturity of Long Term Debt

7500.00 10000.00

Total

64222.79 62347.67

4146.68

7500.00

8887.55

10000.00

75869.47 81235.22

6 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

 Deferred Tax Liability

 Related to Property Plant & Equipments 8311.07 7734.23

8311.07 7734.23 Total

in thousand 



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

7.1 Working Capital Loans from Banks is secured against Stocks, Book Debts, Plant &

Machinery and equitable mortgage of factory premises of the company situated at 61/A,

GIDC, Phase I, Vatva, Ahmedabad and personal guarantee of the Directors.
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8 TRADE PAYABLES

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise

 Others

Total 116373.33 44339.06

64324.61 34497.48

52048.72 9841.58

8.2 TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not Due Less than
1 Year

1 - 2
Year

2 - 3
 Year

More than
3 Year

Total

(I)   MSME 52048.72 - - - - 52048.72

(II)  Others    64030.83  13.26  55.20 225.32  -  64324.61

(III) Disputed dues MSME - - - - - -

- - - - - -(IV) Disputed dues others

8.1 The details of amounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises based on

available information with the company is as under :

Particulars AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

Principal amount due and remaining unpaid at the

end of each accounting year [whether due or not]

52048.72 9841.58

Interest due on above and the unpaid interest - -

Interest paid - -

Payment made beyond the appointed day

  during the year - -

Interest due and payable for the period of delay - -

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -

Amount of further interest remaining due

and payable in succeeding years - -

in thousand 
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9 OTHER CURRENT  L  I A   B ILITIES

Particulars AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

Unpaid Dividends*  804.89  796.18

Advance from Customers 20293.72 11404.75

Other Payable for

Statutory & Other Liabilities 3822.14 3729.85

3822.14 3729.85

Total 24920.75 15930.78

* There is no amount due and outstanding as on 31   March, 2022 to be credited to Investors

   Education and Protection Fund.

10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Taxation

Proposed Equity Dividend [Refer Note Below]*

Total

3501.42 1665.86

8409.00 5775.00

6750.24 5625.20

18660.66 13066.06

* Note : 

The Board of Directors has recommended the dividend @  3.00 per equity share of

10/- each on 22,50,080 equity shares for the year ended 31   March, 2022  [Previous

 2.50 per equity shares of  year @    10/- each on 22,50,080 equity shares]
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Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not Due Less than
1 Year

1 - 2
Year

2 - 3
 Year

More than
3 Year

Total

(I)   MSME 9841.58 - - - - 9841.58

(II)  Others    32899.14  41.33  202.47 1354.54  -  34497.48

(III) Disputed dues MSME - - - - - -

- - - - - -(IV) Disputed dues others

in thousand 



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.
1
1

  
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 P

L
A

N
T

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
S

 

G
R

O
S

S
 B

L
O

C
K

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 N
E

T
 B

L
O

C
K

A
dd

iti
on

S
al

es
 /

O
n 

S
al

es
 /

A
s 

O
n

A
s 

O
n

Fo
r T

he
A

s
 O

n
A

s
 O

n
A

s
 O

n

A
S

S
E

TS
D

ur
in

g
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
31

-0
3-

20
22

01
-0

4-
20

21
Ye

ar
31

-0
3-

20
22

Th
e 

Ye
ar

31
-0

3-
20

22

D
ur

in
g

D
ur

in
g

Th
e 

Ye
ar

Th
e 

Ye
ar

La
nd

 (
Le

as
e 

ho
ld

)
49

88
.9

0
49

88
.9

0
49

88
.9

0
49

88
.9

0

B
ui

ld
in

gs
12

96
.0

8-

59
12

.6
1

-

29
41

3.
88

76
27

.9
2

78
42

.9
2 -

21
5.

00

-

19
37

.9
2

34
41

.7
59

27
84

4.
02

12
31

2.
15

12
87

6.
01

40
05

.6
2

40
99

.9
84

-

15
53

1.
87

16
53

7.
87

25
39

.0
5

15
83

.6
4

17
4.

69
6

29
35

.9
5

23
84

.8
4

22
10

.1
5

55
1.

11
32

8.
90

17
31

.1
7

55
75

.6
2

14
95

.6
8

13
63

.9
4

44
2.

24
36

7.
23

13
1.

73
8

15
83

.6
4

91
04

2.
61

18
88

3.
55

84
.6

27
10

78
.8

5
99

4.
23

50
4.

79
58

9.
42

60
58

.0
6

39
6.

90

20
6.

75

-

20
53

2.
29

12
97

0.
94

41
62

2.
57

70
72

5.
32

55
75

.6
2

42
91

8.
65

28
7.

02
2

47
28

.2
8

44
41

.2
6

84
7.

34
11

34
.3

7

12
89

.8
2

53
57

.6
17

44
1.

98
4

94
.3

7 - - - -

13
96

4.
49

12
67

4.
67

38
45

1.
33

33
18

8.
08

11
90

.9
1

74
8.

93

28
95

4.
16

52
59

1.
28

17
69

2.
64

37
53

7.
24

   
 5

16
3.

68

28
94

7.
91

P
la

nt
 &

 M
ac

hi
ne

ry

S
ol

ar
 P

ow
er

 P
la

nt

E
le

ct
ric

 I
ns

ta
lla

tio
n

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 F

ix
tu

re
s

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

ts

C
om

pu
te

rs
 

V
eh

ic
le

s

41
46

1.
01

29
32

.0
0

16
40

92
.7

6

16
11

60
.6

02

19
77

10
.8

52

16
40

92
.7

6

11
20

9.
26

10
36

0.
48

75
60

6.
53

68
49

7.
25

68
49

7.
25

58
13

6.
77

12
21

04
.3

22

95
59

5.
51

95
59

5.
51

-

 
 

 
 

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  

--
-

-
-

-

- - - -
--

31
-0

3-
20

21
01

-0
4-

20
21

A
s 

O
n

 

21    ANNUAL REPORTst
N

o
te

s
 o

n
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

e
d

 3
1

  
  
M

a
rc

h
, 
2

0
2

2
s

t

50

T
o

ta
l

in
 t

h
o

u
s

a
n

d
 

1
1

.1
  

IN
T
A

N
G

IB
L

E
 A

S
S

E
T

S

G
R

O
S

S
 B

L
O

C
K

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 N
E

T
 B

L
O

C
K

A
dd

iti
on

S
al

es
 /

O
n 

S
al

es
 /

A
s 

O
n

A
s 

O
n

Fo
r T

he
A

s
 O

n
A

s
 O

n
A

s
 O

n

A
S

S
E

TS
D

ur
in

g
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
31

-0
3-

20
22

01
-0

4-
20

21
Ye

ar
31

-0
3-

20
22

Th
e 

Ye
ar

31
-0

3-
20

22

D
ur

in
g

D
ur

in
g

Th
e 

Ye
ar

Th
e 

Ye
ar

36
3.

34
- - -

-
36

3.
34

34
5.

18
34

5.
18

- - -

18
.1

6
18

.1
6

-
S

of
tw

ar
e

- -

36
3.

34

36
3.

34

36
3.

34

36
3.

34

- -

34
5.

18

34
5.

18

34
5.

18

34
5.

18

18
.1

6

18
.1

6

18
.1

6 -

31
-0

3-
20

21
01

-0
4-

20
21

A
s 

O
n

T
o

ta
l

in
 t

h
o

u
s

a
n

d
 



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

12 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS - TRADE

IN FULLY PAID UP EQUITY SHARES - UNQUOTED

50 Shares of the Green Environment Co-op 100.00 100.00
Society Ltd. (Face value    100 per Share)

Total 100.00 100.00

13 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

[UNSECURED AND CONSIDERED GOOD]

Advance for Capital Goods - 242.00

Receivable from Govt. Authorities 150.00 150.00
Income Tax Refund Receivable 1755.17 1617.64
Others 41.22 36.39

Total 1946.39 2046.03

15 INVENTORIES

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

Raw Materials 77190.95 43869.03

Stock-in-Transit (Raw Material) - 4483.31

98283.22 40543.38Work-in-Process 
[As taken, Valued & Certified by the Management]

Total 175474.17 88895.72

16 TRADE RECEIVABLES

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

Unsecured And Considered Good
Unsecured And Considered Doubtful

79453.87 68102.95
4347.02 4347.02

Total 83800.89 72449.97
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14 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

[UNSECURED AND CONSIDERED GOOD]

Security Deposits 4970.27 3491.20

Fixed Deposits with Bank* 3157.39 5609.43

Total 8127.66 9100.63

in thousand 

*Fixed Deposits with Banks represents the deposits having maturity period of more than 12 Months.
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16.1

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not Due Less than
6 Months

6 Months
- 1Year

1 - 2
 Years

2 - 3
Years

More than
3 Years

(I)  Undisputed TR 

Considered Good

(ii) Undisputed TR

Considered Doubtful

(iii) Disputed TR

Considered Good

(iv) Disputed TR

Considered Doubtful

77360.53

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

278.41

-

-

-

480.97

-

-

-

1333.96

4347.02

-

-

-

-

-

-

in thousand 

TRADE RECEIVABLE AGEING SCHEDULE

16.1

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not Due Less than
6 Months

6 Months
- 1Year

1 - 2
 Years

2 - 3
Years

More than
3 Years

(I)  Undisputed TR 

Considered Good

(ii) Undisputed TR

Considered Doubtful

(iii) Disputed TR

Considered Good

(iv) Disputed TR

Considered Doubtful

62134.61

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

815.22

-

-

-

4578.40

-

-

-

574.72

4347.02

-

-

-

-

-

-

TRADE RECEIVABLE AGEING SCHEDULE

17 CASH AND BANK BALANCE

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on hand 689.57 679.13

Balance with Banks # 16904.50 37480.87

OTHER BANK BALANCE

Fixed Deposits with Bank* 2636.38 7486.66

Total 20230.45 45646.66

# Balance with Bank includes unclaimed dividend A/c of  804.89/- [ Previous Year  796.18/-]

*Fixed Deposits with Banks represents the deposits having maturity period of less than 12 Months.
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18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

[UNSECURED AND CONSIDERED GOOD]

GST Credit Receivable 7607.37 1004.27

Advance Income Tax & TDS 8449.18 5933.07

Advance to Suppliers 3931.28 2241.21

Others 604.41 520.70

Total 20592.24 9699.25

19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

AS AT 31/03/2022 AS AT 31/03/2021

Interest Receivable 83.74 82.67

Total 83.74 82.67

in thousand 

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

SALE OF PRODUCTS

Industrial Fan, Blowers & Accessories  113140.25 113018.40

Tubes 467459.11 279970.51

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

Job work Income 8783.55 994.75

Scrap Sale

Service Charges - Export

14978.35 7097.42

131.04 310.60

Total

580599.36 392988.91

23892.94 8402.77

604492.30 401391.68

53
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23 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES AND WORK - IN - PROCESS

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

Closing Stock:

Work - in - Process 98283.22 40543.38

98283.22 40543.38

Less : Opening Stock:

Work - in - Process 40543.38 56083.49

40543.38 56083.49

Total 57739.84 (15540.11)
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21 OTHER INCOME

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

INTEREST INCOME

On FD’s with Bank 493.20 677.79

On Deposit 166.44 151.03

268.45 23.92Others

928.09 852.74

448.59 501.11

626.72 1693.46

2003.40 3047.31

Other Income

Net Gain on Foreign Currency Transactions

and Translation

Total

22 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Opening Stock 48352.34 46976.63

Add : Purchases 480780.64 240237.82

529132.98 287214.45

77190.95 48352.34

Goods-in-Transit

Less : 
Closing Stock

- 4483.31
77190.95 43869.03

Total 451942.03 238862.11

in thousand 
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27 OTHER EXPENSE
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24 MANUFACTURING EXPENSE

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

Stores, Spare-parts and Packing Material Consumed 42932.32 23642.76

Labour Charges 29059.86 24378.06

Power and Fuel 33959.11 17861.91

25 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

2021 / 2022

2021 / 2022

2020 / 2021

2020 / 2021

Salaries and Wages 32058.49 28807.19

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 4780.19 3082.28

Staff Welfare Expense 1373.69 1226.66

Total

Total

38212.37

105951.29

33116.13

65882.73

26 FINANCE COST

Interest Expense 5366.67 5662.08

Other Financial Charges 935.51 749.84

6302.18 6411.92Total

in thousand 

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

 Rent, Rates & Taxes
 Repairs to :

 Buildings

 Machinery

 Others

Payment to Auditors

 Commission

Donation

 Legal & Professional Charges

 Travelling Expenses

 Vehicle Expenses

 General Charges

 Transport and Handling Charges

Loss on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

Total

299.55 374.07

373.70 220.72

1519.55 801.73

391.62 329.31
2284.87 1351.76

110.00 105.00

2140.00 413.61

- 100.00

750.89 812.60

265.48 58.51

1422.02 1127.10

4029.86 3568.67

3195.06 4010.04

898.37 -

15396.10 11921.36
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30    Details of Foreign Currency Exposures

[Not hedged by a Derivative Instruments or otherwise]

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

In Foreign
Currency 

In Indian In Indian In Foreign
Currency 

.

Debtors (US $)

- 61257

1500 2100

- 29238

- 4502.65

113.71 154.36

- 2517.36

Balance in Bank A/c (US $)

Advance From Customers (US $)

Advance From Customers (Euro €)

80480 120646100.96 886.77

31    Employee Benefits

Particulars 2020 / 20212021 / 2022

Contribution to Provident and Pension Fund  

Contribution towards LIC Group Gratuity Scheme 

2484.23 2370.32

2088.78 584.97
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    28           Details of Guarantees Given :

Particulars 2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

     Bank guarantees given 5251.93 10298.45

29    Capital Commitments :

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed for capital expenditure and not 

provided for is     Nil    [Previous year    821200/-]   against which advances have been 

paid      Nil   [Previous Year     242000/-].      

in thousand 

32   Earning Per Share :

Year endedYear ended Year ended

31/03/202231/03/2022 31/03/2021

Net Profit for the year after tax 26236.47 16548.41

No. of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 2250080 2250080

No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year 2250080 2250080

Weighted average No. of Shares
o/s during the year 2250080 2250080

Face Value Per Share (   ) 10 10

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (  Per Share) 11.66 7.35
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34

(i) List of related parties and related parties with whom transactions have taken place

and relationships :

Key Management Personnel

Popatbhai B. Patel

Popatbhai B. Patel

Popatbhai B. Patel

Popatbhai B. Patel

3000.00

-

-

-

-

3000.00

Bhogilal I. Patel

Bhogilal I. Patel

Bhogilal I. Patel

Bhogilal I. Patel

2500.00

-

-

-

-

2500.00

Kashiram K. Patel

Devang K. Patel

Kaival D. Patel

Aakash H. Patel

Himanshu P. Patel

Himanshu P. Patel

Himanshu P. Patel

Himanshu P. Patel

2000.00

-

-

-

-

2000.00

Prakash B. Patel

Prakash B. Patel

Prakash B. Patel

Prakash B. Patel

2500.00

-

2500.00

-

-

10000.00

-

2500.00

-

-

2500.00

10000.00Total

Total

Total

Related Party Disclosures under Accounting Standard (AS) -18:

33 Auditor’s Remuneration :

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

 Audit Fees 85.00 85.00

 Income Tax Matter  25.00  20.00

in thousand 

-  Chairman & Wholetime Director

-  Managing Director

-  Wholetime Director

-  Executive Director

-  Executive Director

-  Executive Director

-  Non - Executive Director

-  Executive Director

(ii) Transactions during the year with related parties :                           

(a) Unsecured Loans

Opening Balance

Additional during the year

Repayment during the year

2021 / 2022

2021 / 2022

2021 / 2022

2022 / 2023

2022 / 2023

2022 / 2023



36

35

No provision for amortization of lease hold land acquired under the scheme has been 
made in the books of accounts, the amount of which has not been ascertained by the 
company. Hence its effect on Profit and Loss Account could not be known.                         .

PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.21    ANNUAL REPORTst

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31    March, 2022st

58

Contingent Liabilities :

(b)  Interest Paid

Particulars

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in financial statements 

37 Break up of Raw Materials Consumed :

Class of Materials

Iron & Steel

Electric Motors

Non Ferrous Sheets / Castings

Seamless Tubes

Others

Total

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

23812.22 14944.69

13191.44 16813.77

16663.98 7846.29

15463.09 8210.25

382811.30 191047.11

451942.03 238862.11

Popatbhai B. Patel

Popatbhai B. Patel

Popatbhai B. Patel

3000.00

200.00

2400.00 2400.00

2400.00 2400.00

3000.00

200.00

Bhogilal I. Patel

Bhogilal I. Patel

Bhogilal I. Patel

Devang K. Patel

2500.00

300.00

2400.00 2400.00

2500.00

300.00

Himanshu P. Patel

Himanshu P. Patel

Himanshu P. Patel

Kashiram K. Patel

2000.00

250.00

2400.00 2400.00

1200.00 1200.00

2000.00

250.00

Prakash B. Patel

Prakash B. Patel

Prakash B. Patel

Akash H.. Patel

-

214.38

2400.00 2400.00

735.00

13935.00

600.00

13800.00

2500.00

250.00

7500.00

964.38

- -

10000.00

1000.00

Total

Total

Total

Closing Balance

2021 / 2022

2021 / 2022

2021 / 2022

2021 / 2022

2020 / 2021

2020 / 2021

2020 / 2021

2020/ 2021

in thousand 

Director Remuneration
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40

41

42

43

(ii)

38

39
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As per the information given by the management, the Company has only one reportable 

business segment i.e. Manufacturing of Industrial Fan Blowers and Tubes and its related 

accessories. Hence, segment wise information is not required to be disclosed.

Value of imported and indigenous Raw Materials, Stores, Spares and Packing

Material Consumed :

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

In % In In % In 

5.55 34.1825060.37 81653.00

94.45 65.82426881.66 157209.11
Total 100.00 100.00451942.03 238862.11

- Imported

100.00 100.0042932.32 23642.76

42932.32 23642.76Total 100.00 100.00

C.I.F. Value of Imports :

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

Raw Material 16214.27 63218.69

- -- -

Raw Materials

- Imported

- Indigenous

Stores, Spares & Packing Material

- Indigenous

Earnings in Foreign Currency :

Expenditure in Foreign Currency :

Other Statutory Information

43109.17 20226.37F.O.B. Value of Exports

2021 / 2022 2020 / 2021

Foreign
Currency 

Foreign
Currency 

Foreign
Currency 

Foreign
Currency 

Equivalent
Indian

Currency 

Equivalent
Indian

Currency 

Equivalent
Indian

Currency 

Equivalent
Indian

Currency 

Sales Commission (Euro €) 7310 -639.63 -

The title deeds of the Immovable Property disclosed in the financial statement are 

held   in the name of the company.

The Company does not hold any benami property as defined under Benami 

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder. No 

proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding benami 

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the 

rules made thereunder.

in thousand 



PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED.

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)
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The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any Bank or Financial 

Institution or Government or any Government Authority or Other lender.

The Company has filed quarterly statement of current assets with banks and these 

are in agreement with books of account for all quarters in the current year and 

previous year. 

The Company has not entered into any transaction with struck off companies u/s 248 

of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction, which is yet to be registered 

with ROC beyond the statutory period.

The Company is in compliance with number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of 

section 2 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the companies (Restriction on Number of 

Layers) Rules, 2017.

The Company has not traded/invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during 

the financial year.

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books 

of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the 

tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (Such as, search or survey or any 

other relevant provisions of the said Act). 

The company has not revalued its Property Plant & Equipment or intangible assetss 

or both during the current or prior year.

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 

other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall 

lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate 

Beneficiaries). Further, No funds have been received by the Company from any 

parties (Funding Parties) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf 

of the funding party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf thereof.

There is no unutilised amounts at the end of the year in respect of any long term 

borrowings from Banks. The borrowed funds have been utilised for the purpose for 

which the funds were raised.

The company has not prepared any Scheme of Arrangements in terms of sections 

230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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44

45
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Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged and reclassifed whereever 

necessary to make them comparable with those of current year.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the current assets loans and advances are 

approximately of the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of business. The 

Provisions for all known liabilities are adequate and neither in excess of nor short of amount 

reasonably necessary.

46 The following are analytical ratios for the year ended 31  March, 2022 and 31  March, 2021st st

Particulars UMO 31-03-22 31-03-21 Variance Remarks

Current Ratio :

Current Assets (a)

Current Liabilities (b)

Current Ratio (a/b)

Numerator - Total Current Assets.

Denominator -  Total Current Liabilities.

Debt-Equity Ratio :

Total debt (a)

Shareholder's Equity (b)

Debt - Equity Ratio (a/b)

Numerator - Long Term borrowings (+)

Short Term borrowings .

Denominator -  Total Shareholder's Funds.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio :

Earning available for Debt Service (a)

Debt Service (b)

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (a/b)

Numerator - PAT (+) Depreciation (+)

Interest on borrowings (+) Loss on Sale

of Property, Plant & Equipment.

Denominator -  Interest Cost (+)Long

Term borrowings + Short Term borrowings.

Return on Equity Ratio :

Profit after taxes (a)

Average Shareholder’s Equity (b)

Return on Equity Ratio (a/b)

Numerator - Profit after Taxes.

Denominator - Average Shareholder’s Equity

= (Opening Shareholder’s Equity

+ Closing Shareholder’s Equity)/2.

Shareholder’s Equity = Shareholder's Funds.

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

300181.49

235824.21

1.27

84726.50

179485.71

0.472

43710.77

90093.17

0.49

26236.47

169742.60

15.46%

216774.27

154571.12

1.40

82564.98

159999.48

0.516

32570.97

88227.06

0.37

16548.41

154537.88

10.71%

-9.24%

-8.52%

31.42%

44.34%

-

-

Increase in

ratio due

to Higher

earning

Increase in

ratio due

to Higher

Profit after

Tax

Times

Times

Times

%

in thousand 
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Particulars UMO 31-03-22 31-03-21 Variance Remarks

Inventory Turnover Ratio :

Cost of Material Consumed (a)

Average Inventory (b)

Inventory Turnover Ratio (a/b)

Numerator - Cost of Material Consumed

Denominator - Average Inventory =

(Opening Inventory + Closing Inventory)/2.

Trade Receivables turnover Ratio :

Net Credit Sales (a)

Average Accounts Receivable (b)

Trade Receivables turnover Ratio (a/b)

Numerator - Total Revenue from Operations

Denominator - (Opening trade receivables +

Closing trade receivables)/2.

Trade Payables turnover Ratio :

Net Credit Purchases (a)

Average Trade Payable (b)

Trade Payables turnover Ratio (a/b)

Numerator - Purchase (+) Store Expense (+)

Labour Charges.

Denominator - (Opening trade payables +

Closing trade payables)/2.

Net Capital turnover ratio :

Net Sales (a)

Average Working Capital (b)

Net Capital turnover Ratio (a/b)

Numerator - Total Revenue from Operations

Denominator - Average working capital  =

(Opening Working Capital +

Closing Working Capital)/2.

Working Capital = Current Assets - Current

Liabilities.

Net Profit Ratio :

Profit after Tax (a)

Net Sales (b)

Net Profit Ratio (a/b)

Numerator - Profit after tax 

Denominator - Total Revenue

from Operations.

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

451942.03

132184.95

3.42

604492.30

78125.43

7.74

552772.83

80356.19

6.88

604492.30

63280.21

9.55

26236.47

604492.30

4.34%

238862.11

95977.92

2.49

401391.68

59072.84

6.79

288258.64

47137.47

6.12

401391.68

60348.96

6.65

16548.41

401391.68

4.12%

37.38%

13.87%

12.49%

43.62%

5.28%

Increase in

ratio due

to Higher

Cost of

Material

Consumed

-

-

Increase

in ratio

due to

Higher

Net Sales

-

Times

Times

Times

Times

%

in thousand 
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Particulars UMO 31-03-22 31-03-21 Variance Remarks

Return on Capital Employed :

Earnings before Interest and Taxes (a)

Capital Employed (b)

Return on Capital Employed (a/b)

Numerator - Profit before Interest & Taxes

Denominator - Shareholder's equity +

Non Current Liabilities + Short Term

Borrowings - Intangible assets

Return on Investment :

(x)

(xi)

40588.98

272505.12

14.89%

Not Applicable

As the Company

does not have any

Current Investments

28006.22

250280.54

11.19% 33.11%

Increase in

ratio due

to Higher

EBIT%

Signatures to Note “1” to “46”

For, PATELS AIRFLOW LTD.For, Ashesh Alkesh & Co.

CHAIRMAN & WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN : 00145058

DIN : 00144617

DIN : 00145192

Chartered Accountants

[Firm Regn. No. : 119580W] 

Ashesh Shah

Partner MANAGING DIRECTOR

M. No. : 049712

DIRECTOR

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 29/08/2022 Date : 29/08/2022

POPATBHAI B. PATEL

BHOGILAL I. PATEL

KASHIRAM K. PATEL

in thousand 
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Contact No.: 079 40200800    E-mail : paflacct@gmail.com    Website : www.patelsairflow.com          

FORM MGT-11

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member (s) :

Registered address :

E-mail Id : 

Folio No/ Client Id :                                                             DP ID :

     I/We, Being The Member (S) Of                                 equity shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint 

Name : 

Address : 

E-mail Id :                                                             Signature : 

Name : 

Address : 

E-mail Id :                                                             Signature : 

Name : 

Address : 

E-mail Id :                                                             Signature : 

Or failing him

Or failing him

1.

2.

3.

Venue of Meeting :

61, Phase - I, GIDC Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad – 382445, Gujarat.

Day, date & time :
st th21  Annual General Meeting - Wednesday, 28  Day of September, 2022 at 12.00 p.m.



st      As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21 Annual 
thgeneral meeting of the company, to be held on Wednesday, 28  Day of September, 2022 at 12.00 p.m. 

at 61, Phase - I, GIDC Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad – 382445, Gujarat and at any adjournment 

there of in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

** I wish my above proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below : 

Resolution
No. Particulars of Resolution(s)

ORDIANARY BUSINESS

1

3

4

2

Vote

For Against

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial 
stStatements of the company for the Financial Year ended on 31  

March, 2022, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors 

and the Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Bhogilal Ishwarlal Patel, 

Managing Director(DIN: 00144617), who retires by rotation and 

being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Akash Himanshu Patel, 

Executive Director (DIN: 08512178), who retires by rotation and 

being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To declare Dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year 2021-22

Signed this                                 day of                                 2022

Signature of shareholder 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Affix
revenue
Stamp of
Rs. 1/-

Signature of the
shareholder

across Revenue
Stamp

Please put a tick mark (v) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If a 

Member leaves the “For” or “Against” column blank against any or all the Resolutions, the proxy will be 

entitled to vote in the manner he/she thinks appropriate. If a Member wishes to abstain from voting on 

a particular resolution, he/she should write “Abstain” across the boxes against the Resolution.



 

Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further 

copies will not be available.

The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less 

than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by 

Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be 

determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in 

person and voting at the meeting.

Notes:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)



ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance)

     

 

Full name of the member attending : 

Name of Proxy  :

Regd. Folio No. :                                                 DP Id :

Client Id*           :                                                 No.  Of shares held :          

Signature

Signature

Full Name of Shareholder (In block letters)                                             

Full Name of Proxy (In block letters)                                             

stI/we hereby record my/our presence at the 21 Annual General Meeting of the
thPatels Airflow Limited, held on Wednesday, 28  Day of September, 2022 at 12.00 p.m. at

61, Phase I, GIDC Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad – 382445, Gujarat.

Route Map of Venue of 21    Annual General Meeting of Patels Airflow Limited to be held on Wednesday 

28    day of September, 2022 at 12.00 p.m. at 61 Phase I, GIDC Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad – 382445, Gujarat.

st

th

PATELS AIRFLOW LIMITED

CIN: U31909GJ2001PLC039998
Regd.Office : 61, Phase-I, GIDC Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382445, Gujarat

Contact No.: 079 40200800    E-mail : paflacct@gmail.com    Website : www.patelsairflow.com          
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